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ADDENDUM 1 
 

Bid Number:                   20-3677_                  Date Issued:       Sunday, November 8, 2020_______ 
 

Date & Time Bid Opening:                  Monday, November 23, 2020  10:00 A .M._______________ 
 
 

 

Relevant Questions with Answers 
 

LARGE DECONTAMINATION SHELTER 
City of North Little Rock Fire Department 

 
Please direct technical questions to: Captain Ricky Cranford 

(501) 340-5410 
rcranford@nlr.ar.gov 

 
If you are obtaining this bid from our website, please be reminded that addendums may occur. It is therefore 
advisable that you review our listings (www.nlr.ar.gov) for attachments including any changes to the bid. 
 
The City of North Little Rock encourages participation of small, minority, and woman own business enterprises in 
the procurement of goods, services, professional services, and construction, either as a general contractor or sub-
contractor. It is further requested that whenever possible, majority contractors who require sub-contractors, seek 
qualified small, minority, and woman businesses to partner with them. 
 
 

 

Addendum 1 Acknowledgement 

Upon signing this page, the organization certifies that they have read and agree to the requirements set 

forth in this bid including conditions set forth and pertinent information requests. 

 

Name of Firm:______________________________________________________ Phone No.: ____________________________ 

 

Business Address: ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature of Authorized Person: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Title:_____________________________________________________________________ Date: _______________________, 2020 

 

 

UNSIGNED BID COVER SHEET WILL BE REJECTED. 

 

 

 

MARY BETH BOWMAN 

DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE  

CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 

 

 

120 Main Street, North Little Rock, AR 72114 

P.O. Box 5757 North Little Rock, AR 72119 

501-975-8881Phone 

501-975-8885 Fax 

 

mailto:rcranford@nlr.ar.gov
http://www.nlr.ar.gov/


Page 2 of 3 

 

Question 1 

We would like to bid this project as a General Contractor.  How do we go about getting plans 

& specs., as well as electronic file?  Please advise 
 

Answer 1 

Here are some photos of the Decon Tent that we currently have and what we are looking to 

replace. Hopefully this will help you get an idea of what we are looking for. There are no plans 

or specs other than what is written in the Bid. This is not a project.  This is just a Portable Decon 

Shelter that will be deployed when needed. Once we receive your bid,  we will review your 

information and the lowest bidder will be contacted for us to purchase the Decon 

Shelter.  Thanks, Capt. Cranford 
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Question 2 

Would you please reply with a copy of the plans and specs for the above noted project? If 

you can’t e-mail the plans and specs, would you please let me know how I can obtain them?  

 

Answer 2 

There are no plans other than the specs sent in the Bid.  

 

Question 3 

 Is there an estimated project value available yet?  

 

Answer 3 

No. This is just a Portable Decon Shelter that will be deployed when needed 

 

Question 4 

Is there an anticipated start date yet?   

 

Answer 4 

This is not a Project. Once we  receive your bid,  we will review your information and the lowest 

bid will be contacted.  

 

Question 5 

Is there a bid list (or planholders list) available yet?  

 

Answer 5 

No, there is not a bid or planholder list. 

 

Question 6 

Are there any union requirements?  

 

Answer 6 

No. 

 

 


